Re: Contract for 25-26

dg@impactfsinc.com
To: Dorothy Lee
Cc: Jose Rodriguez, Francis Reading

Sure thing, rates are as follows:

Tas-Wahs Campus Monthly Janitorial Service-
Month of December

1st Floor MPR/Library: Luis 5:00-9:00p.m

2nd Floor: Erick 5:00-9:00p.m

Gym/Main Office: Luz 5:00-9:00p.m

Cynthia All Restrooms 1st-3rd Floor: 5:00-9:00p.m

Tas-Wahs Campus Monthly Day Porter Service-
Month of December

Dhalia 7:00a.m-12:00p.m Monday-Friday 5 Hour
Day Porter

Tas 2 Monthly Day Porter Service-Month of
December

Aces Campus Monthly Janitorial Service-Month
of December

Blanca 3:30-9:30p.m Monday-Friday 6 Hours a Day
Reports to Tas2 from 3:30p.m-5:30p.m

Reports to ACES from 5:30p.m-9:30p.m
Responsible for 1st Floor at Aces

Angie 5:00-10:00p.m Monday-Friday

Responsible for: All Restrooms (1st & 2nd Floor),

Dec 12, 2025 at 10:52 AM

$13,524.00

$4,222.00

$5,889.00



MPR, Main Office, & Library

$8,923.00

Subtotal
$32,558.00

Total
$32,558.00

Best Regards,

Daniel Gonzalez
CEOQO/President

Impact Facilities Services Inc
Ph: (562)608-9233

Email: DG @impactfsinc.com
www.impactfsinc.com

From: Dorothy Lee <dlee @accelerated.org>

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2025 10:50 AM

To: dg@impactfsinc.com <dg@impactfsinc.com>

Cc: Jose Rodriguez <jrodriguez@accelerated.org>; Francis Reading

<freading @accelerated.org>; accounting @impactfsinc.com <accounting@impactfsinc.com>
Subject: Re: Contract for 25-26

Gotcha, thank you. Can you send the rates for 25-26 then?

Dorothy Lee

Chief Financial Officer
www.accelerated.org

4000 S. Main Street, Los Angeles, CA 90037

O: 323-235-6343 ext. 8409

\‘\'// THE
$ ACCELERATED
g SCHOOLS

Oinl&

On Dec 12, 2025 at 10:48:13 AM, dg@impactfsinc.com <dg@impactfsinc.com> wrote:

Hi Dorothy,

Sorry for any confusion on my part. All of our agreements are month-to-month with a
30-day written notice. What | was referring to in the contract is the rate structure,
which is set for the full school year.
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